&
Ruvir Pines Pustic Uiy DISTRICT £+
22900 Canyon Avenue, P.O. Box 70, River Pines, CA. 95675

(209) 245-6723 Tel (209) 245-5710 Fax
www.rppud.org

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Wednesday, January 11, 2016 - 5:30 P.M.

Please Note: All River Pines Public Utility District Board of Directors meetings are tape recorded.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need disability-related modifications or

accommodations to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office at 209-245-6723.
Requests must be made as early as possible, and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting.

I

> o

>

TEmOUOWP S

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date; any and all off-agenda items must be approved by the Board (pursuant to
§54954.2 of the Government Code.)

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be
taken. Any person may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board; however, any matter
that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a
subsequent Board meeting. Please note - there is a three (3) minute limit per topic.

MINUTES: Discussion / Approval.
December 14, 2016 Regular Meeting

MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Period Ending December 31,2016

EXPENDITURE REPORT: Discussion / Approval. Submitted Check Approval through December 31,
2016.

MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT: Discussion. Any matter requiring action will be placed on an upcoming

agenda for consideration.

Monthly General Manager Report.

_BOARD MATTERS: Discussion / Action / Direction to Staff.

Update on DWSRF Grant — Discussion and Possible Action

Grant Funding Opportunities — Melinda Hurzel with Trout Unlimited - Discussion
Computer Offsite Backup — Discussion and Possible Action

Emigrant Trail Road Rehab — Discussion and Possible Action

Lot Line Adjustment at Shop Location — Discussion and Possible Action

Ramp Bids for Customer Payment Door - Discussion

. BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS: Discussion Only.

A. Capital Improvements and general repairs necessary at the District. Continued Item.



11. COMMITTEE COMMENTS/REPORTS: Continued Item.
12. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS: This is an opportunity for Board Members and Di
placed on upcoming agendas.

13. ADJOURNMENT — The next Regular Meeting February 8,2017 at 5:30 p.m.

EIE I

strict Staff to request matters to be



River Pines Public Utility District
January 11, 2017 Meeting
Agenda Item 6a

RIvER PINES PuBLIC UTILITY Disiracr o 1o

Wednesday, December 14, 2016
ACTION MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Landgraf at 5:30 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL/MEMBERS PRESENT:
Chairman Cathy Landgraf Candi Bingham, General Manager
Director Rene’ Walden-Qualls
Director Anita Ebbinghausen
Director Michael Gardner
Director Richard Miller

ABSENT: None
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Chairman Landgraf led the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. AGENDA: M/S Gardner/Miller approve the agenda.

Motion carried 5-0 with the following vote:
AYES: Ebbinghausen, Gardner, Landgraf, Walden-Qualls, Miller.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None

5. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
None

6. MINUTES: M/S Gardner/Miller approve minutes with the following changes:
Item G — add that the District attended Amador County Board of Supervisor meeting to thank them for the
grant.

Motion carried 5-0 with the following vote:
AYES: Ebbinghausen, Landgraf, Gardner, Walden-Qualls, Miller.
NOES: None,
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.

7. Monthly Financial Report: M/S Gardner/Miller as submitted with the following vote:

Motion Carried 5-0 with the following Vote:
AYES: Ebbinghausen, Landgraf, Gardner, Walden-Qualls, Miller
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Page I of 3



8. EXPENDITURE REPORT: M/S Gardner/Miller approve with following vote:

Motion carried 5-0 with the following vote:
AYES: Ebbinghausen, Landgraf, Gardner, Walden-Qualls, Miller.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None

9. MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT.
A. Monthly Operations Report — October — See Report
- November — No Report
B. Monthly General Manager Report — See Report.

10. BOARD MATTERS:
A. Lease with Rocky Ridge Wireless — Discussion and Possible Action.
Following in-depth discussion board members approved lease with Rocky Ridge Wireless with
the following changes:

1 Need an Exhibit outlining equipment description that Rocky Ridge Wireless has at the various leased locations.

2. Paragraph 7 - please add something along the lines "Lessee may make any improvements so long as such
improvements do not in any way damage, alter, interfere, efc. with Lessor's equipment, building, or operations.

3. Paragraph 9 - include that Lessee will make a onetime payment at the commencement of each five (5) year term
a payment to Lessor for electricity cost (perhaps add something stipulating how this will be calculated.)

4. Paragraph 10 - Lessee will maintain the area ground leased at Circle Tank which includes the removal of
weeds.

Motion carried 5-0 with the following vote:
AYES Landgraf, Gardner, Ebbinghausen, Miller, Walden-Qualls
NOES None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None
B. Mission IT Invoice — Discussion and Possible Action.
Board approved invoice from Mission IT as follows:

Motion carried 5-0 with the following vote:
AYES Landgraf, Gardner, Ebbinghausen, Miller, Walden-Qualls
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

C. Follow-up on Survey Site — Discussion and Possible Action
Carried to the next board meeting.

D. District Newsletter — Discussion and Possible Action
Following considerable discussion, the Board of Directors agreed to start including a newsletter with
the monthly billing. Newsletter frequency to be determined based on need.

Page 2 of 3



E. Dumpster Rental for District Cleanup — Discussion and Possible Action
To be carried to next meeting.

F. Contract with Bruce Barraco for Environmental Study — Discussion and Possible Action
M/S Gardner/Ebbinghausen with the following vote:

Motion carried 5-0 with the following vote:

AYES: Landgraf, Gardner, Ebbinghausen, Miller, Walden-Qualls
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

G. Community Christmas Dinner— Discussion
Not this year.
11. BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS:

A. Capital Improvements and general repairs necessary at the District. Continued ltem.
None now

12. COMMITTEE COMMENTS/REPORTS: None.
13. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS:
14. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Respectively submitted,
Candi Bingham, Acting Board Clerk

Page 3 of 3



River Pines Public Utility District

River Pines Public Utility District January 11,2017 Meeting

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2016

Dec 31, 16
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Bank Accounts
El Dorado Checking 25,240.36
El Dorado Checking-5866 SRAFPF 822 .61
El Dorado Checking - 3101 Laif 521.59
El Dorado Savings - Deposits 27,759.69
Total Bank Accounts 54,344.25
California Bank & Trust - Water 21,164.56
Change Till 75.00
LAIF Investment Fund - Sewer 312,497.69
Total Checking/Savings 388,081.50
Accounts Receivable
11000 - Accounts Receivable B 84,532.16
Total Accounts Receivable 84,532.16
Other Current Assets
12000 - Undeposited Funds -5,901.59
Total Other Current Assets -5,901.59
Total Current Assets 466,712.07
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation -1,015,908.00
Fixed Assets
Building - Sewer 3,139.93
Building - Water 80,441.78
Equipment - Sewer 42,219.85
Equipment - Water 103,508.65
Land - Sewer 1,952.12
Land - Water 13,310.51
Office Equipment - Sewer 4,676.99
Office Equipment - Water 5,115.26
System - Sewer 603,941.83
System - Water 792,643.61
Total Fixed Assets 1,650,950.53
Work In Progress - SRAFPF 28,253.57
Total Fixed Assets 663,296.10
Other Assets
Utility Encroachment - Deposit o 828.18
Total Other Assets ) 828.18
TOTAL ASSETS 1,130,836.35
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable ) -573.34
Total Accounts Payable -573.34
Other Current Liabilities
Payroll Taxes -6.68
Security Deposits - 50/50 W/S 4,733.15
Vacation Payable - 50/50 W/S 8,120.57
Total Other Current Liabilities 12,847.04

Agenda Item 7

Page 1



River Pines Public Utility District

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2016

Dec 31 i 6

Total Current Liabilities 12,273.70
Long Term Liabilities

Bank & Trust - Water 95,000.00

Deferred Grant Income - - 28,252.10

Total Long Term Liabilities 123,252.50

Total Liabilities 135,526.20

Equity

32000 - Retained Earnings 984,632.75

Net Income - 10,677.40

Total Equity - 7995&_0.15

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,130,836.35

Page 2



River Pines Public Utility District

Profit & Loss
December 2016

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Amador County Auditor's Warrant

HO & Timber Tax
Secured Appointment

Total Amador County Auditor's Warrant

Base Fee Income
Sewer
Stanby
Voluntary Lock-Off
Water

Total Base Fee Income

Interest Income

Town Hall Rental

Variable Income
Door Hanger Fee
Late Fees
Reconnection Fee
Water - Usage

Total Variable Income
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Board Members
Stipends

Total Board Members

Contracted Expenses
Manager

Total Contracted Expenses

Employees

Amador Water - Weekend Coverage
Amador Water -Vacation Coverag

Medical Insurance
Field

Total Medical Insurance

Payroll Expense
Field Payroll

Payroll Taxes - Employer's

Total Payroll Expense

Reimbursements
Phone

Total Reimbursements
Retirement - Field
Total Employees

Sewer Expenses
Alarm Monitoring
Electricity - Sewer
Repairs/Maintenance
Sm. Tools
Telephone - Sewer

Dec 16 -

24.96
6,200.04

6,225.00

10,238.96
740.00
210.00

11,691.57

22,880.53

1.16
40.00

110.50
419.16

60.00
605.60

1,195£§

30,341.95

30,341.95

75_0{&

750.00

4,833.34

4,833.34

570.00
2,657.89

831.16

831.16

7,531.08
57876

8,109.84

10800

108.00
a2

12,541.16

395.50
1,544.33
120.00
233.20
88.68

Page 1



River Pines Public Utility District

Profit & Loss
December 2016
Dec 16 -
Testing - Sewer - _60702
Total Sewer Expenses 2,441.71
Town Hall Expenses
Janitorial - _EO_OE
Total Town Hall Expenses 270.00
Water Expenses
Alarm Monitoring 169.50
Electricty - Water 1,296.29
Permit Fees 4,897.54
Repair/Maintenance 120.00
Sm. Tools 233.20
Telephone - Water 77.86
Water Testing S SEG_D
Total Water Expenses 7.117.39
60200 - Automobile Expense
Gasoline - E)f
Total 60200 - Automobile Expense 65.43
64900 - Office Expenses
Postage/Shipping 192.45
Software 14.99
Supplies - _§,34
Total 64900 - Office Expenses 23578
66700 - Professional Fees
Legal Fees 199.00
Property Surveying 2,470.00
Security Service/Maintenance - 280.0E
Total 66700 - Professional Fees 2,949.00
68600 - Utilities
Disposal 80.12
Electricity - Office 26.93
Electricity - Town Hall 26.92
Electricty - Street Lights 338.58
Internet 170.00
68100 - Telephone - Office 59.51
Total 68600 - Utilities 702.06
Total Expense 31,905.87
Net Ordinary Income -1,563.92
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
Mastication Project 30,000.00
Total Other Expense 30,000.00
Net Other Income -30,000.00

Net Income -31,563.92

Page 2



1 abed

29°¢66'0) 22'608"
06864} 1 89'88-
8¢ /¥R L1 00'05E'C- :
8G'/6L ¥ 20° 16
698897l 00'66L-
G9'/88'F1 1990LF'E
ZE¥0ELL 00'€8¢€-
2818911 98 LL-
81'6oL' L1 00°0¢¢-
81'g60'81 zZL08
0€'GLL'8) 66 ¥7L-
6z 06lL'2l 6L 161
0L'ec0'8l 8¢ ¥9¢
78'899° L1 00 L¥L-
29'608'L1L geeTh
1¥'989°LL 00¥g-
Ly OvPL L)L 98¢l
£8°109°L) 0Z'051-
€0'26L'L) 25 v
6Go8L L 00°LG -
GG'LE6'LL 68 Lyl
¥17°680'02 00°0¥2Z-
¥y 6Ze'0T 00°04¥'C
¥¥'G6.L'CT ¥e'82-
g.'€z8'ee 6l ¥e-
16°/68'2¢ 0064~
/B'ZEB'ET 00°6.-
/6°200'E2 00°042-
16°LLT'CT 0€'691-
LT Lvr'Ee 12 %92
¥G11LL'EC 00°08z-
¥G'16B'ET 00°64-
¥5'990'¥¢ 0¥ 99%-
¥6'285'¥E 00'¥5-
¥6°985 ¢ 00'G4-
¥6'199°7C 19'9L¥'e-
19'820'L2 00°068-
19'896'LC ¥£8G1-
G6'9Z1'82 0064~
G6°102'82 00'06.-
G6'166'8C £6'89.-
98'0ZL'6C 208G~
06'6/8'62 G8'GB8' |-
GLGLL'LE 9F'0
62'GLLLE 000}-
62°G8L'LE 60'86-
8c'¢88'LE GL'LG-
Sl LY LE
CLLYB'LE

soueleg unowy

Z-LE1¥8G8GYC
6 10. #86E-G¥C 602

“ yuued £10Z - 10001 10£045 ‘0l Aujroe

#-6¥S¥8TLIEE

91,0z 1equisoa( Jo} S8OIAISS
910z Jequianen 1o} Bunsse L
0ZZ. LLOP-G¥Z 60C

2100¢

GLLL

usodaQ
ysodeQ

usodaq

9 102 ._mnc.._m.;oz = ucm_ccwm._:n_ﬁ.__mm suoyd
usodaq

mmcmu_u_.a_c.tmn_ 191epA

910z/1/2} Polad Aed

asuaoliawed lajem

8L00¢

- 8pISING Xid '9]941D - X0g |EOUI08|3 MN
dolid Je}lid pues mo|g pue doyg - Aanng
yoog piomssed

910Z/LL/1 | - P3Ieq lloiked

910z Jequaoaq - puedis

910z Jequaoeq - puadis

91,02 1oqUISA0N - SS0IMBS [IBH umoL
£-290¥9089¢€L

al102 I8CUWIBNA0N - Ewrcm:.«mm

g 102 .th_c.\_momQ 104 Sa2INBS

910z Jequaoaq - puadis

Sa10SS802Y 2 UL ] pusIa

9102 lagquieda(q - EmEmn,w._:ﬂE_wm auoud
910z Jaqwissaq - puadig

S80INIRS 91L0e EQEMU@D

B7.¥920E01

wmcmu_s_.wu._c..:mn_ 18)eMA

910z Jequaoag - pusdns

8100¢g

1sasa)U|
‘$pUN4 JUBIDILNS-UON 0} 894 Yued
o8y pauIniay
yosy pauiniey

T

Z Jelep - 399d

lamag - 181V

') §80IN0S3Y JSIBM SIEIS
Jslep - 3890d

18N,O B Xnala

weybuig 1pued

|jeg AlojelogeT BILIOHIED
J9lE - 181V

fouaby Js1ep JOPBLIY

"oU| ‘sa0IMBS SISBAN S80Y
40d @9°pY

sdsn

euino Alobsin

304

nias

304

Aouaby JSIEAN JOpEWY
eleq g |e0ljos|3 US|
‘U] ‘s8)eI00SSY g BWOL
sa|dels

n13as

J9||IIN Py
s|jenp-UaplEpn Buay
jeuonuer ddopy 66ey
sybi 192ns - 339d
SN

SuoINiog || UOISSI
JBUPJIED) [2BYDIN
198D Meg sAng
euing AloBa19
1eiBpue] Aured
weybuig 1pued

1Sni| g yueg eluio)led
304

ussneybuigql elUY
fouaby Jajep Jopelly
[eyapa4 - punodwj xeL
e)jelg - punoduwl| xeL
euing ‘Aobaio

alejeN ‘seuspied
2ljeleN ‘seuspied
sljeieN ‘seuspled

aweN

wnp

L8¥2)
98yl
Gevel
78¥el
£8vel
8vel
Level
08¥el
6.¥21
8LVl

Hgep

Hgep
LIvEL

94vCl
EFA A
vivel
€ivel
cLvel
LivelL
0L¥Ch
e9vcl
89¥Cl
L9vel
gevel
Govel
yovel
covel
covel
Lovel
ogvel
659¥CH
8G¥el
A%y A"
gsvel
gsvel
¥Syel
jgep
Hgep
Hgep

¥2Zly9
¥Ziy9
¥eLy9

9102Z/80/C}
910z/80/C|
910z/80/C)
910¢/80/C!L
9102/80/21
9102/80/C1
9102/80/2!
910z/80/21
9102/80/2)
910¢/80/2}
9L02/L0/2)
9102/L0/CL
910g/50/Cl
9102/70/C}
9102/20/cl
910¢/10/2L
9102/10/2)
910Z/L0/2}
910z/10/C)
9102/10/C}
910Z/10/2L
9L0¢/10/Ck
9102/10/C}
9102/L0/ZL
9L0z/10/ch
9102/10/C}
9Loz/Lorel
9102/10/C1
910Z/10/C1
9L0eg/L0/cl
9L0Z/Lo/clh
9L0z/L0/e)
glLoz/Lorel
9102/10/C1
9102/L0/2)
910z/10/ct
9102/10/2}
9lL0e/10/ch
910z/10/2)
9102/10/21
910z/10/cl
9102/10/Ck
9102/10/2}
910c/0E/ L}
9L0¢/0e/LL
9102/0¢/L 1
910z/0¢/LL

NoayD- wud g
308yQ- Jud liig
¥o8yd- jwd iid
3}o8yD- uid g
¥o8yd-ud II'g
¥o|yD-iwd g
o8YD- Id II'd
3}oayD- wd |iig
3}02ud- jud [l
yoayd- jud [ig
¥o8Ud

nusodaq
ysodaq

3¥02Ud

usodaq

HoayD- jud g
usodaq

3¥o8yd- id
¥oeyd- jWd
yoayd- jud liid
yoayd- ud |i'g
¥oauD- jwd g
308y Q- ud Ii'd
3osyo- Jud lilgd
y}osyD-jwd i
soayD- wud i
3oayD- iwd g
Ro=UD- jwd (g
yoayD- id liid
¥oayD- d g
¥02yd-d II'g
}o8yD- ud liid
3oauD- id liid
josyD- 1d |i'g
3}o8yD- jud liid
3oayd- id liid
¥oayQ- jud Iid
3osuD- jud liig
284D~ JWd litd
3oauD- wd llig
beltel

3oayD

¥oeyd

ysodeq
80]0AU|

a010AU|

S010AU|

Bunyosyo opelod i3

ajeq

S1UN059Y Yueg
odhl

g WI)J BPUABY
Suneapy L10T ‘TT Arenuef
PLOSI AN dTqnd sould 1Al

9102 ‘L€ 19qwiaa( JO SY
sBunes|y pieog-1odayyaInpd N0y

Jouysia AN 21and sauld JoAR



7 abed

gcovz'ee  LL00L'9- SJUN0D0Y Yued [B10L
9c0¥z'Ge  LL00L'9- BuniosyD opelod |3 [BIOL
ggovz'sz  8vo0 IEETI] 9L0Z/LE/2L ysodag
gg'pgz'sz  £SOvl psodaQ 910Z/08/Z) usodaq@
Ge'E60'ST  LL'SGVE ysodag 9102/6Z/T) ysodeq
gLpse've  £€889- [eJapad - punodw Xe | ye 910Z/6Z/Z1 pliaL:lite)
15ZPs'6e  GL9EL- 2je1s - punodui| xe i ye 940Z/62/2) %0949
97'6/9'Ge  2098L'}- eung “Auobain Yo 9102/62/Z) pIecIiTg)
gz'gov'/z  69BLYO nsodag glLoz/6T/ZL ysodeq
BGGE6'0T  Z6'LE 9102/6Z/2 . Poled Aed nias ¥OGEZL 9102/62/2} }o8uD- Juid lig
15°210'Le  00'0¥ZE- 910z Jaqwadaq - ||eH umoL jeuopuer ddoyy BEey coselk 910z/6Z/2) yoeyo- )ud lig
16/62've 8T69L- 1-290¥9089€L s)ubI 19848 - I8Dd zoszl 91L0zZ/62/21 $o8y9- 1d g
gLozv'lz  L99WT £ 10z Aenuer 1o} s80IM8S weybuig Ipued L0521 9102/62/Z ) ¥oaud- lud lig
orergez 00068 6¥./¥9Z0E01 JSNIL B Mueg BILIOJED 00sZl 9102/62/2) ¥o8yD- Jwd lig
QF'EEL VT 1G'6G- [esuapbuly e 9102/82/2) ¥o8uD
1626L'¥v2 0008 ysodag 9102/L2/Z) ysodag
/6ZLL've ¥0TTL ysodeq 910z/€2/T) nsodaq
€6065'F¥C  89°8L) ysodag 9102Z/2e/TL ysodag
gzziv've 0S4 ysodeqQ 910Z/12/2} ysodeq
G/ ¥Se've 96PEL ysodag 910z/V21e) nsodeq
6L.6L2'¥Z €TV ysodeqQ 9102/12/2} ysodeq
9sspe'ce OVLPSL nsodeq 910z/12/2} ysodaq
or'ges'ol  0L°€Ti nsodeq 910g/0Z/Z) ysodaq
oL viz'9L  00'SL puadns 910z JaquianoN 131N PreYyor 6672 910z/0zZ/T) ¥o9yQ- JWd g
0L6¥E'9L  00°GL puedis - 9102 JoqWBAON s|[EnD-Uap|BM auay 86¥Z 1 910Z/0Z/2} ¥08yQ- uid iiig
oLver'9L  00°GL- puadiis 910Z 12qWanoN Jaupies) [2BYDIN L6Vl 910z/02/2) ¥oeyQ- Iwd 19
ol66¥'9L  00°GL puadyg - 910Z JoqWIBAON jeiBpue Ayed 9672 glL0z/0T/ZL 308y~ ud g
0L ¥.G'9L  00°GL 91,0z Jequianon pusdis uesneybuigql epuy Gevel 91L02/02/Z 1L ¥o8yQ- Jwd (I'g
0L6¥9'0L  vLOEL ysodeQ 910z/61/Z} ysodeqQ
96'815'9L 169102 usodag 9L02/51/1Z) ysodeq
G0'Z05'6 £€'889- {e1apa4 - punodwl] XeL ue 9L0Z/SLiZ)L 3oauQ
ge061'0F  9L9EL- ajelg - punodui| xel ys g10z/51L/Z) ¥oaU9
y1L2E0) L0'98L' L euing ‘Aiobaio ye aL0z/ISLTL %euo
gLeLL'zLl 00995 91,0z JoGWAAON - BulioUO LWIElY ‘J'd ‘Hema3s juaig Al 9L0ZIvLIZL yoayD- jwd il
G1'8/9'7k  THLE nias £BYZL 910z/7LIZt ¥8y0- jwd II'g
L00LLTL  EEPPS L §-20090812.8 18Ma8 - 3%89d Z6¥2T) 9L0zIv LIz %o8YD- Juid {Iid
o ¥sZ'¥l  E¥G9- 240)S WMINY A Ievzl 9L0Z/FLITL ¥oaUD- Juid IIig
cgBLE YL OLIER 112802 $S0ID onlg Wayy 06vZl 9102/ LIZh ¥oeyD- jwd Iitg
66'051°GL  G¥' LG sdsn uaep glLoz/ELz) yoeyd
¥rzoZ'sL  ZELPL ysodeqQ gLoz/e L/l ysodag
Z1'G60'G6L  00°00€ ysode@ 9L0Z/Z 12} ysodeq
ZL'66L 7L 00'0L1L- ssejalim aBpry Mooy ye 910z/80/2 | NRENT)
z1°628'v) LLELS ysodag 9102/80/2 ) ysodeqQ
LP LLb'yL  8G'66S'S usodag 91.02/80/2) ysodeq
cgLLe's 685" Z-7£02568689 |leH umo 1 /20140 - 389d 68vZl 9102/30/C} ¥o9yD- jud liig
89°698'8 008802 6C0L1L0SSS (Al Auloed 7O S90IN0SaY JSIRAN BIBIS 88¥zl 910z/80/21 }oayQ- Jwd |iig
aouejegd junowy Oowap auleN wnN ayeq adA]

910z ‘1€ 19quiadaQ Jo SY
sBunes\l pieog-podaydInDd JUnNoddy

yousia Aninn aland seuld 1oy



River Pines Public Utility District

= RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DI January 11, 2017 Meeting

22900 Canyon Ave., PO BOX 70, River Pines, C/

Agenda
Phone: (209) 245-6723 Fax: (209) 245-5710 Email: RPPI & Item 9a

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

For the Month of: December 2016

_o\m.hua[\.)—-

7.
8.

9.

Sub-Contracted for Meter Reads — see attached

Met with Amador Water Agency — see attached

Update on CalFire Grant Work

Assisted with Meter Reads

Mailed Flyers for Curb-Side Chipping

Filed TA Application for Storm Water Assistance(Technical Application)
— Application will be reviewed after January 27,

Updated Website

Monthly Service Billing

Monthly Late Notices

10.Monthly 48 Hour Notices
1 1.Minutes
12.Agenda & Packets

Work in Progress:

1.

(O8]

Amador LAFCO Project (ongoing) — working with Roseanne
Chamberlain, Amador LAFCO Executive Officer

. Working on Office Manual - required for anyone who works the office
. Working on Capital Improvement Plan — required by state
. Submitting Grant for Town Hall improvements — Rotary timeline is

unknown.



MEETING DATE:  January 11,2017

FROM: Candi Bingham, General Manager
SUBJECT: Sub-Contracted for Meter Reads
AGENDA TYPE: Regular Meeting
ATTACHMENTS: No

RECOMMENDATION: None

BACKGROUND: Greg Guina, the District Plant Operator, is on extended medical leave. Following
an in-depth meeting with Amador Water Agency they do not cover meter reads, 48 hour notices or
water shut-offs.

With only a short time until meter reads I went ahead and hired R.A. Raymond to assist me with the
reads. He has a business license and worker’s compensation insurance which alleviates any liability
to the District. He will get a 1099 at the end of the year.

DISCUSSION: None

BUDGET IMPACT: $25/hr.



MEETING DATE:  January 11,2017

FROM: Candi Bingham, General Manager
SUBJECT: Meeting with Amador Water Agency
AGENDA TYPE: Regular Meeting
ATTACHMENTS: No

RECOMMENDATION: None

BACKGROUND: Greg Guina, the District Plant Operator, is on extended medical leave.

Damon, the Operations Manager at Amador Water Agency set up a meeting to discuss what would
need to be covered during Greg’s absence.

It was established that Amador Water daily would check Well 2 & 3R. Well 6R would be run per
state regulations once a week and all water samples would be taken now and submitted for testing.
Sewer would be checked and attended to as needed daily.

The District’s reports are due to the state by the 10t of each month. Andrea Hinton, Administrative
Assistant I1I attended the meeting and she agreed to submit all our required reports. I gave her the
USB Drive that contained all of Greg’s forms so that she would not have to reinvent the wheel (keep
cost to 2 minimum). She thought it would only take her maximum of two hours to complete and
submit.

I contacted California Labs and they cc’d Andrea on all the testing results so that she would have
them for her report.

Distribution is on an on-call basis only.

DISCUSSION: None

BUDGET IMPACT: Amador Water’s Fees



MEETING DATE: January 11, 2017

FROM: Candi Bingham, General Manager
SUBJECT: Amador Water Call-Out
AGENDA TYPE: Regular Meeting
ATTACHMENTS: No

RECOMMENDATION: None

BACKGROUND: Greg Guina, the District Plant Operator, is on extended medical leave.

Damon, the Operations Manager at Amador Water Agency notified that, both, the water and sewer
operators had to come out last week during the storm between 7 p.m. and 11 p.m.

Slate Creek Lift Station’s alarm was going off. The Lift Station was unable to connect to the
generator. Amador Water Agency, after troubleshooting, could switch it over and get it running on
the generator. Brent Stewart also assisted on this call.

Well 2 & 3R — When I arrived the next morning the alarm on the generator was going off. I went
into the building and retrieved the code. 1 text Damon over at Amador Water and he explained that
this code was because the wells could not switch over to the generator.

Later in the day Brent Stewart phoned me to give me an update on the previous night’s situation.

I mentioned to him about the generator in the Well 2 building. He informed me that he way Short
Circuit set it up, it would not switch to the generator. Turns out if the tanks are full there is no
reason for the Well’s to run, therefore, when the power goes out and the generator comes on there is
not enough load to keep the generator running. This will cause the generator to flood and activate
the alarm. Brent phone Short Circuit and they explained to him what he needs to do to avoid this in
the future. Brent is ordering the part and will install and include the cost with his call-out charge for
the night before. In doing this, the District Office and Town Hall will no longer run on the generator
when the power is out as it currently does.

Brent will be installing a switch which can manually be flipped so that if the power is out in town for
an extended period the Town Hall can be used as a warming station if the District so chooses to do so
in the future.

DISCUSSION: None
BUDGET IMPACT:

Amador Water Fees
Brent Stewart - $390



River Pines Public Utility District
Alarm Monitoring Summary — December 2016

Station Alarm Date & Time _ Reason

Well 6R Alarm 12/01/2016 09:24 AM  Low Chlorine

Well 6R Alarm 12/01/2016 10:01 AM  Contact Tank- see Note 1
Well 6R Alarm 12/05/2016 08:43 AM  Low Chlorine

Well 6R Alarm 12/05/2016 10:09 AM  Contact Tank *

Well 6R Alarm 12/14/2016 10:51 AM  Low Chlorine

Well 6R Alarm 12/05/2016 10:09 AM  Contact Tank

Communication > 30 min. Date & Time

* Multiple alarms

Reason

SCADA

NOTES:

1. The ultrasonic sensor inside the contact tank at Well

12/03/2016 02:31 AM

Driver Crash- see Note 2

6R should be cleaned. If this doesn't

resolve the problem, the sensor may need to be replaced.

2 On December 3, the communications driver i

n the SCADA server crashed. We hired an

IT expert, and he traced the problem to the antivirus software. We switched to a different
brand of antivirus, and it seems to have resolved the problem.

Prepared by Brent Stewart, P.E., Consulting Engineer



Amazon.com: Acronis True Image 2017 - 1 Computer: Software https://www.amazon.conUAcronis—True—lmage—ZO17—C0mputer/dp/B...

River Pines Public Utility District
January 11, 2017 Meeting
Agenda Item 10c¢

All ~  acronis true image 2017

-

Hello, Candi
Departments Browsing History Candi's Amazon.com  Today's Deals Account & Lists - Orders  Prime - Cart

Lo

Software  PC Mac  Subscription Software  Software for Students Small Business Software  Best Sellers New Releases Deals  Your Software Library

¢ Back to search results for "acronis true image 2017"

»

|H. ' Acronis True Image 2017 - 1 Share
i Computer on
gl Fy by Acronis ty- 1
=l Platform : Mac OS X, Windows 10, Windows 7, Windows ———
Vista, Windows 8 | Add to Cart

94 customer reviews

. List Price: $49.99 Turn on 1-Click ordering for this browser
Price: $35.00
You Save: $14.99 (30%) Ship to:
foenis | Only 8 left in stock. Candi Bingham- Valley Springs -
Want it Monday, Jan. 97 Order within 18 hrs 41 mins and 95252

# 1 BAC K U P choose Two-Day Shipping at checkout. Details oL
Sold by Jaydash Inc and Fuliled by Amazon. Gift-wrap Add to List
S O FTWA R E available.

Size: 1 Computer
Other Sellers on Amazon

1 Computer 3 Computer 5 Computer :
e . ¢ $35.00 [hado oot
$35.00 $79.99 $99.99 L bkl
* The fastest full disk image and file level backup Scld by: GraceShop18
* Two click backup and restore - even restore to dissimilar $35.00 |-_Ad&4m oot
hardware ’ ——
o e * Wireless mobile backup - T—
* Acronis Universal Restore SR Saring
* Backup and recovery of iPhone, iPad, and Android $36.09 | Add to Cart.
content I
Sold by: Amazon.com
7 new from $25.99
Report incorrect product information. 7 new from $25.99
Have one to sell? Sell on Amazon
Roll over image to zoom in
Customers Who Bought This Item Also Bought Page 1 of 10
Quicken e
. t
Manage
your maney
=
Paperport Professional Acronis Disk Director 12 Quicken Deluxe 2017 Power PDF Standard 2.0 TurboTax Premier 2016 Tax A
14.0 Acronis Personal Finance & Nuance Communications Software Federal & State + (-
Nuance Communications 55 Budgeting Software 33 Fed Efile PC/MAC Disc... A
193 Windows XP /7 / Vlista / 8 Quicken Windows 10/ 7 / Vista / 8 Intuit
Windows XP /7 { Vista $18.90 1,263 $73.00 98
$38.98 Windows XP / 10/7 / Vista / Windows Vista/7/8/81/ $
8 10, Mac OS X...
$34.56 $54.86

1ofé6 1/5/2017 2:34 PM



Online Backup, Cloud & Hybrid Server Backup | Carbonite https://www.carbonite.com/

FOR HOME (/EN/) FOR OFFICE (/EN/CLOUD-BACKUP/BUSINESS/BUSINESS-BACKUP-AND-RECOVERY/)

CARBONITE® for home PRICING (/EN/CLOUD-BACKUP/PERSONAL/BUY/)
(/en/) FEATURES (/EN/CLOUD-BACKUP/PERSONAL/COMPUTER-BACKUP-SOFTWARE/)

CLOUD BACKUP 101 (/EN/CLOUD-BACKUP/PERSONAL/WHAT-IS-CLOUD-BACKUP/)

S_U PI_’_O_R'_I’ (HTTPS;HS_UPI_’C_)_RT.CARBONITE.COMI)

SIGN IN (HTTPS://ACCOUNT.CARBONITE.COM/)

TRY IT FREE FOR 15 DAYS

Email *

AUTOMATIC P ERL
CLOUD BACKUP
for your files,
photos and more

Plans starting at $59.99/yr billed annually -
only $5 a month!

Password *
Confirm password *

Offer code

Need to back up computers or servers for a small

business? Check out Carbonite for office

{/en/cloud-backup/business/business-backup- DOWNLOAD FREE TRIAL
and-recovery/) e e ———

So, how does it work?

Il

‘1+‘1’*
>
S

o
L —
f//
Il
N\

lof3 1/5/2017 2:36 PM



Online Backup, Cloud & Hybrid Server Backup | Carbonite https://www.carbonite.com/

INSTALL BACK UP RESTORE ACCESS
Install Carbonite on Your files will be With your files safely You can access your
your computer. backed up stored in the cloud, files anytime from any
automatically to the you can get them back internet-connected
cloud. anytime, computer or mobile
device,

Plans that fit your needs and your budget

All plans provide unlimited backup space for one computer

PERSONAL BASIC PERSONAL PLUS PERSONAL PRIME
As low as $54 per year As low as $90 per year As low as $135 per year
Backup for your files - like Have an external hard drive that For those who want it all! Get all
photos, music, documents and needs protection? This plan the benefits of the Plus plan, in
more. covers your computer and your addition to automatic video
EHD. backup and access to our

Courier Recovery Service.

COMPARE PLANS (/EN/CLOUD-BACKUP/PERSONAL/BUY/)

20f5 1/5/2017 2:36 PM



RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

22900 Canyon Ave., PO BOX 70, River Pines, CA 95675
Phone: (209) 245-6723 Fax: (209) 245-5710 Email: RPPUD@RPPUD.org

River Pines Public Utility District

January 4, 2017 January 11, 2017 Meeting
Agenda Item 10e

Dennis Hook

8934 Marwick Court

Dublin, CA 94568

Re: Lot Line Adjustment
Dear Mr. Hook:

Toma & Associates surveyed the District’s property at 15055 and 15077 Shenandoah Road on
October 19, 2016 (please see enclosed document). This survey illustrates that your fence is
encroaching on the River Pines Public Utility District property and building. This dramatically
effects the value, access and use of the Public Utility District’s property. The District has no
access to even maintain its own building and this is unacceptable.

Since the District’s property is owned by a Public Utility, Adverse Possession cannot be claimed
by you, as a home owner, pursuant to California Civil Code gg318, 325,328.

To resolve this situation, the District is offering to do two lot line adjustments that would benefit
both parties (please refer to the enclosed survey map for proposed adjustments):
1. Your fence line “A” that runs north/south would be moved to accommodate access
and ability for the River Pines Public Utility District to maintain the District’s Shop
Building.
2. Your fence line “B” on survey map running east/west would be adjusted as shown on
map, which extends your property beyond the survey map, to your current erected
fence which currently encloses District property.

We believe this is a fair offer for you. The recording cost for the lot line adjustment would be
shared by both parties equally.

If you choose not to accept this offer, then the River Pines Public Utility District must take all
actions to recover all of its” property that have been encroached upon.

A written response must be received within 30 days from the date of this notification. If no
response 1s received, the District must assume that the offer has been rejected.

Sincerely,

Cathy Landgraf, Board Chair

1



VICINITY MAP

2.'a”

NEW Lm

A VST i =psr

NOT TO SCALE

843
) \IA ,,\ ﬁ*— ______ B—
NELy L‘ar’_L(UE """"""""""""""""" |
TS T4 &ErT
EXISTNG
BUILDNG
’ "~ TAPN -
EXISTING
!! HE)USE i f—.J POI
i! ; w,4"=M-?
_i 74.00" |PER 2015009191 ' _?Q PINE
i | 11
o “——_ ___ __ _J i RIVER
T gg 2C
~la B Fi
SF W APN 014—085-005 i
S B POR. LOT 5 —
255 Q PINE PARK LODGE |
= UNIT 2 * :
5|8z 4-M=7 / 37-M-10
L -;
£ HOCK ¥
”E 2015008181 }
A A LI SR
ﬁ | i
1’ | w4
1 il IXETING
| |88 >/
O _ \J
L ] W |

APN 314-085-

.OT 4




>~ Ruver PiNEs PusLic Uty DISTRICT 5 5

MEETING DATE:  January 11, 2017 River Pines Public Utility District

FROM: Candi Bingham January 11, 2017 Meeting
SUBJECT: Emigrant Trail Rehabilitation Agenda Item 10d

AGENDA TYPE: Regular Meeting
ATTACHMENTS: No

RECOMMENDATION: Only proceed if the District receives greater than 50% permission from all
parties involved.

BACKGROUND: Emigrant Trail from the end of the pavement out to the sewer pond needs some major
repair. There are lines exposed to the surface of the road and the divots are so bad that there are ditches
going down the middle of the road.

There are six (6) responsible parties whom are to share in the cost (this includes the District). For the
maintenance to be completed, there needs to be an agreement amongst the responsible parties that is greater
than 50% (see enclosed).

Certified permission letters were sent to all responsible parties on July 6, 2016. These letters instructed the
parties, who approved, to sign and return to the District within 30 days. The cost of the Emigrant Trail
Rehabilitation was included. Only two permission slips were returned.

On August 2, 2016, another letter was sent requesting that each property owner submits their share of the
cost to the District in the amount of $2,129.67. Included with this letter was a description of the
rehabilitation from Briski, whom was approved by the Board to contract for the work. Only one permission
slip and payment was received.

DISCUSSION: How should the District proceed with this project?

1. Send out another request for payment with permission slip attached. If greater than 50%
return their permission slips with payment, then the District proceeds with the project and
puts liens on the properties who do not pay their share —

a. Pros —work gets completed

b. Con - District is out the money until property sells. Where does District get the
money? (Because this road is the District’s access to the sewer ponds, LAIF could be
used. This project would take the LAIF Fund below $300,000).

2. District could bring in gravel, road base, or whatever needed to just cover the exposed lines
which would be minimal in cost and carry it until the Distribution Project is underway.

BUDGET IMPACT: $12,778.00



